SOUTHWEST TEXAS COLLEGE MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: ADMINISTRATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AND ACT ON SCHEDULING A PUBLIC
HEARING

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2024

Consider and act on scheduling one public hearing on the proposed tax rate.



Mon., 8/5

Mon., 8/12_

Thurs., 8/15_

Sun., 9/1__

Wed., 9/4

Mon., 9/9

Thurs., 9/12

Mon., 9/16

Thurs., 9/19__

Southwest Texas College

2024 Property Tax Planning Calendar

Calculation of no-new-revenue and voter-approved tax rates and publish on
website.

72-hour notice for public hearing (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting to discuss tax rate, vote on the proposal to consider the tax rate, set
date for public hearing, and Regular Board Meeting.

Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase — Published in Uvalde Leader News

Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase — Published in Zavala Sentinel

72-hour notice for public hearing (Open Meetings Notice)

Public Hearing on the Proposed Tax Rate

72-hour notice for public hearing (Open Meetings Notice)

Meeting to adopt tax rate and Regular Board Meeting. Taxing unit must adopt
tax rate by Sept. 30 or 60 days after receiving certified appraisal roll,
whichever is later.



